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The President
Sep: nber 13, 1982
Page two

We hope, therefore, that you will make the Marcos v: it an occasion
to enhance the cause of human rights in the Philippines. This visit can
be an important signal to all peoples who look to the United States for
leadership and hope, but who all too often see only the news reports of
American officials embracing and toasting their oppressors.

Sincerely,

_ 7.
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craiborne Pell
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September 13, 1982

The Honorable Ronald Reagan
The President

The White Hcuse

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I would like to take this opportunity to commend you
for inviting the Honorable Ferdinand Marcos, President of
the Philippines, to visit you at the White House.

It is very important that we maintain good trade rela-
tions with this vital country. However, we must emphasize

that trade is a two-way street where parity in commerc
should be encouraged.

Please welcome President Marcos with your traditionally
fine hospitality and thank you for your consideration.

Cinrcraranlar
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THE SECRETARY OF STATE

WASHINGTON ccr Sk pg o YHL
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2ugust 19, 1982

i

Daar Bill:

T understand that the Export-Import Bank is currently
considering a request by the Philippines to restructure
payments underxr your financing for the Westinghouse nuclear
plant on Bataan Peninsula. It strikes me that this proposal,
particularly to the extent it can be accommodated with loan
guarantees, could well have considerable merit.

In the context of the state visit by President Harcos in
September, the announcement of your decision on their reguest
would take on added significance. If this proposal, contained
in President Marcos' aide-memoire, falls within the general
policy guidelines of the Bank, I would greatly appreciate it
if you would give this matter your serious and urgent consid-
eration,

- _ Sincerely yours,
.' L

- George P. Shultz

The Honorable
William H. Draper, III,
Prezident and Chairman,
Export-Import Bank of the United States,
Washington,



ATDE MEMOIRE

NUCLFAR POWER PLANT
Requirtement for Additional Finapncing

The first Philippine Nuclear Power Plant currently
undergoing construction in Bagac, Bataan 1s estimated to
be in operation by January 1985 or pine (9) years from the
time construction wasg starhedvin 1976. This revised
completion date represents an” eightecn-month deié&’l:oﬁ "
the original turget date of July 1983. A major coniributory
Tfactor was the delay in the issuancp of the export licenses

for the pecessary equipment'by the U.S. N.R.C.

As a result of this substantigl delay, lhe plunt
is now éstimated Lo coust $1953.8 million or am increase
of 4344 .4 million over Llhe original cstimated cost of
$4409.5_million. Foreign currency costs account for
$609.5 million of 1his ioncrease, wihile the balance of
$234.9 willion represent peso counterpart costs. O the
$609.5 million increase 1m foreign currency costs, $125.5
millibn fepresent cost of additional cquinment to be
installed in order to enhance the plapt safety. The
balance of §434.0 million represents additional cost due
to the delay in the project tiwetadble like increazsed cost

escalations and interesl charges during copsiruction.

The U.S. Eximbank hasg accepted as eligible for
financing only $#122.6 million of the $609.5 williom
increased Toreign cwrency costs and they have agreed to

guarantee only 85% thereof or $104.2 million. In the



peantime’ we have-oyndicahed. a. commercial loan amounting to

¢1%.1 million to partially cover funding requirements in 1982,
With these additional loans considered we still need to iailse

4462.2 million in order to fully cover the foreign currency

requirements of this project.

The 620 MW nuclear power plant which will represent
more than 15% of our generating capacily when it comes on
stream in 1985 is one of the major projects under our coun‘bfy's
pregram to lesser‘n- our overdependen‘_ce on imported foreign oil.
The operation of the plant by mid ’298?’;,‘ as origivally ezwisioned,
would have helped solve our scrious probleus of power interrup-
{ion in Luzon as a result of the unreﬁl.iahility of some of our
thermal plants. It is thercfore imperative that ihis projecct

encounter no furthexr delay.

In view of the ulmost importance we have placed on
this projgct, President Marcos personally discussed the matier
of additional‘ U.S. financing assistance with FPresident Reagan
during the 1aé.t Cancun Svumit Meetings. Our Prime Minisicr,
Mr. Virata, followed this up with your Trcasury Sccretary
Regan in November 1981. Unfortunately Secretary Regan replied
that, in view of budgetary constraints, it was nol possidle

for the U.8S. Eximbank to offer additional financial support

for the nuclear plant.

Mindful of this copstraint, Philippine authorities cou--
cerned have been formulating various schcemes whereiln Fximbank
support can be accessed with minimal repercussions on the
bank's limited budgetary resources. Accordingly, the Philippines
would pmow 1ike to propose for urgent coansideration by the Urniied

States Governwent the following:
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: . Amount
Requested Action , Tovolved

1. Capitalization of interest payment $ 78.% million

due on the $277.2 million DU.S.
Exinbank direct loan from Dec. 10,

1982 to June 10, 1985.

?. Capitalization of sdditional interest 6u.5
payments due on the $277.2 million
U.S. Exiumbank direct loan to an amount
approximately equal to the unfunded |
U.S. goods and services of $65.6 million.
This would mean capilalization of
interest payments due from December 10,
1985 to December 10, 1987.
3. FExtension of additional U.S. Eximbank 126.2

guarantee amounting to $125.8 million
to allow the Philippine government

to raiseé the necessary funding to

cover the inlerest paywents due from
Dec. 10, 1982 to JuneA1985 on lhe
$277.2 million U.S. guaranteed bond
issvue apd the additiomal $104.2 million

guaranteed loan. S

£269.0 million

— i

It is furthexr vequested that ihe interest charges so capi-
talized under the foregoing scheme be charged the same intercst
rate end the amortized prc-1ata following lhe amortizalion
schedule of the original U.8. Eximbank direct loan of $£77.2
million. 'The request for capitalization of iplerest churges
is not unique since the original Eximbenk loans coveriap the

project provided for such capitalization of inlerest charges



during constraction up to.the extent of #90.0 million.

Since Philippine current funding problems are due not 10 its
own fault but are a direct result of actions of various U. S.
government agencies, 1t is earnestly requested that this
proposal be given Tavorable consideration aud action by the
United States govermment. Approval of Lhis reguest would
ensure the completion of this very critical energy preject

without any additional delays.

The debails of the proposal are contained in the

atlached memorandum.





